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Veil, that a.k....gt What he told the officer at tho time of 
arrest. Ho said ho was born in Cuba", and this is why X recorded 

 

" • •  hr.crt We frequentlylaave porsonz 	are arrested -in v 
'

oos 
 • - 

 

 

 

. 	7  

places in the country. They record different dates, plaoGis 4102, VV. 	 4.!-Futi 
birth, and we a3x/ays record any variations of What we feel is 
the truth, so our record will be complete on such a situation. 

Mr. Stern. Did Lt. Martello tell you anything else at the 
tine you learned this? 

Hr. Quigley. No, sir. We didn't discuss it further. s 
Mr. Stern. What was Lee Harvey Oswald.ts demeanoi during 

the interview, his attitude, his cooperativeness? 

Mr. Quigley. Be was receptive at the time I was questioning 
Is 

him about his general background, such as employment, "where have 
you been, what have you done°, he told me he was unemployed at 
the time. Ho had previously worked for William Riley Coffee 
Company there in New Orleans and lie had been honorably discharged 

•- 	 - 
out of the service; that ho had moved to Port Worth after he bad 
gotten out of the service and married, there were no problems in- 

F 

But When I began questioning him with regird to his 

activities in the Pair Play for Cuba Committee, then he became 
xyaticent, reluctant to furnish information, and in some 

fused to furnish any information.. 

Mr. Stern. tts he antagonistic, hostile 

W. Quigley. He was antagonistic to some extent, not overly 



35 
SO. >g cenCi ly was no'.c friendly. 	vj 

Br. Stern. Ecu long did the interview last, to the best 

you can recall? 

r Quisrley. Az best I can recall apnroximately an toiLv,;:" 

'and a half. This would include, of course, my reviewing Of-y. 

the docmzento with him, and so on. 

Mr. Stern. Did youget any indication that he was a 

dangerous individual or that he was a, potentially a, violenic 

individual? 

()Wiley. Absolutely nczte at all. 

71r. Dulles. What doctuzents did you review with him? 

L. Quigloy. 'Yes, air. 

Yin Dulles . The Pair Play for Cul%a 	and the 

Corlics Isar..c,  at report? 

Kr. Quigley. Yes, sir, and the throwaways I went over 

theca generally with him. 

I 	air. Stern. Mien you concluded your interview, then What 

did you do. After a While you talked to L. Martello. what did 

you do after that? • 

rk*. Quigley. I returned to my headquarters.. 

Er. Stern. Did you check your cefice 

Er. Quigley. I did check cur files and I determined that 

I93 had an investigation currently underway with regard toy'  
fiwcw. 

Oswald. 2 3aiew it was assigned to an agent in the New ox:7#ays 

office Who sat riOit in front of ma. So I, on Konday morning, I 

CO 



_ 

cl°  . 	
• ..."", 

,.,71: 

"i; . • l''' , 

a . discussed the _act that X had interviewed __maid at the First 
District Jail on Saturday morning. 

Stern. -Do yourecall What you-tald-Itiza about 
ipther than the detail°. Did you think Oswald was writ' 
further investigation? 

Str. Quigley. Well, sir, this was not my decision. I was 
=rely recording the results of an interview. -I had nothing to 
do with the actual investigation of this particular matter. 

Mr. Stern. Did you think he was behaving rationally or 

.7 

irrationally? 

1(r. Quigley. Z would say he was acting rationally. You 
are coking of the tire I interviewed him? 

Mt. Stern. Yes. 

Mr. Quigley. Rationally. 

Et. Stern. Were you concerned at all bythe fact that he 
had requested this interview, volunteered for it after kis 
arrest for, in connection with Fair Play for Cuba Committee 
activity and thereafter eres misleading and reluctant to talk to 

• 
you about these activities, didatt you think it was strange? . 	. 

M. Quigley. No, sir, I just thought this was a normal 
situation that has occurred many times of persons in custody of 

. 	lobto  the policfarish to talk to an PBX agent. We have them 	to 
"P*cei 

411tf,5 
-*air boadctuartars in New Orleans all the time to talk 	So - 

didn!t consider this unusual at all. 

Itr. Stern. Would it be usual or had it  occurred . before that 
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37 	someone tufa(' ask for an interview &t"-rn refuse to respond 

to your questiunc. Didn't that seem ctranz,-. 

W. Quigley. Not necessarily, not necessarily. Frequently 

 

  

• 

 

 

  
 

 

  

people will have a problem and want to talk to an FBI„ageat: 
• . 1  ..tfr,k1130 

and they want to tell them what their problem is, but:then.teeen 

you start probing into it then they donyt want to talk 'to you. 

X think that is just human nature. If you are probing too deep 

it gets a little touchy. 
. 	. 

Dulles. Who had in charge c.hit other investigation 

from the BI office with regard to lee Harvey Oswald that you 

found out about later, was this Special Agent Milton A. Baack? 

Quigley. -  Yes, sir. 

lar. Dulles. Did you make your report to him, did' you 

Mr. Quigley. Orally, yes, I discussed it with him. 

W. Dulles. When it was sent forward was it sent forward 

with those documnts we have in Exhibit 826 of which your report 

forms page" through 10? 

it-. Quigley. Yes, sir. This was prepared — that is . 

correct — this was then prepared and transcribed. But I had 
• 

diecusoed the matter or discussed the fact that I had intervicy 

him. 

tr. Dulles. Was Special Agent Es.aack your superior or just 

happened to bo in charge, of this particular subject 

• Quigley. 'To. This investigative matter Wait 



Pk. Dulles. I sac . He was the one than Who fort/ 

report to VIE,Lchingt 

Kr. Quigley. 

Dulles. 

report? 

Quigley. 

24r. 

Zr. Quigley. 

The Chairmn. 

Ha is the one who prepared it, yes 

And included verbatim your ac morandum in this 

on, this report we have, Exhibit 826? 

Yes, sir. 

Pages 7 to 10. 

Yes, sir. 
+0 

6 tom 10.. 

Mr. Stern. Have you found subsequent..to.this intervinw, 

of Naval Intelligence of the Dallas offieew  CheCked the office 

I information their files Chocking that was merely tcrecord what 

Yr. Quigley, that you had any other contact with the case of Lee 

Harvey Oraall before this intervie-a? 

ilr. Quigley. Yes. I discovered at the time I checked our 

files that on April 18, 1961, I had as a result of a request 

records at the U. S. Naval Station at Alg 
- 	_ 

jors. )y purpose in 
; 

contained. 

pr. Stern. And then you would senda report to that 

0 the Daltas office? 

Kr. Quigley. I sent a letter, I believe in that particular 

t. 

case. 

W. Stern. Any other contact before this? 



coxlikElfrux 
39 	case or anye;aii,_ to do with his case? 

• 

Quigley. No, sir. 

hr. Steni. After Your interview in the 
;,- 

k but before the assassination? 

Kr. Quigley. No, sir. 

)!r. Stern. Up to the time of the assacsinati 
Mr. Quigley. No, sir. 

I. Dulles. I note this case is marked aPu f  which I .1. 

Mr. Exiles. This was an open case in the New °risen* - 
oface? 

fact. 

Mr. Dulles. You mentioned Algiers a minute ago. 
• Algiers is this? 

Quigley. Algiers, Louisiana, air, right across from 
Elm Orleans. 

'1••• M.• Dulles. t don't know the geography well en= 
might it wasn't Algiers in Africa. 

IL . Quiglay. Teo, sir. 

The Chairman. Gent3mr.an, I th:Ink we might as well adjourn 

understand is pending. 

. Quig7.oy. That means 1110•0 

• 

. Quigley. That is correct, sir. 1.31 other words, this 
indicates to uo administratively that there is further investi-
gation to be conducted, xlhether. it be in Ea/ Orleans or soma 
other place in the United States or the world, as a matter of - 

O w. 



for lunch nou. • 

Mat time would you like to return, is 2:00 o'clock all 

right with you, or 2:30? Mich would you rather have? -- 

We e i lI bo back. at 2:00 o!clock. .,r 
(whereupon, at 1:05 o'clock p.m., the Commission recessed 

- 
to reconvene at 2:00 o'clock of the same day:) 

Ire 

- -.,•7.•••••••■• 

, • 	 • • • 



C „ 	 . 

AFTERNOON SESSION 

The Chairman. The Commission will be in order. 
tor -unstad 

TESTIMONY a? JOHN LESTER QUIGIEY 
= -1  

resumed 11111.M. 

The Chairman. Mr. Stern, you may continue.. 
- 

• • 

the two membership cards which are mentioned at page seven of 
• 

the report. 

rr. Stern. -Beore the luncheon recess, Vt. Chief Justice, 

the witness, Pt. Quigley, had identified and afforded the 

Commission this one page document which has been marked Commission 

EXhibit No. 827. He identified it as a copy.furnished'hi 

by Lieutenant Partello of the Neu Orleans Police Department or 

Lieutenant Yartello's in handwritten copy of a document in 

the wallet of Lee Harvey Oswald at the time of his arrep:‘.„.:. 

I think it should be admitted, if it may be, in this form. 

The Chairman. It may be. 

(rhe document heretofore marked for identification-as :  

Commission Exhibit 827, tuts received in evidence. 

Mr. Stern. Also, this morning a question was raised concernir 

Mr. Quigley, I sham you an envelope marked Commission Exhibi 

828 forldentification. There is a card inside which, unfortunate: 
;. 

Al
*  

as been 	discolored by fingerprint testing. Veto. - 	look 

Ov4„ 
at'it° and I think it you turn it in the differont direc 

light you 'ray be able to rake out the typing and writing on the 
"" 	' 	' 



wit 

- 

• 11 -   rf 

CONFIDENTIAL 

7,f7 
.1`• 

(( ley. Yes I can see thi 

Nr. Stern. Can you identify the card? 

Mr. Quigley. 'I am in no position to identify thi's 	ticulc 

exhibit . 
• 

Mr. Stern. Can you tell us anything about the 1 	4tIon 

that appears on the card? Does it compare with any other 

information you have about another card? 	• 
- e.rt-';11.t ArsAr:-  

Kr. Quigley. At the time that I interviewed Oswald in • - 	1 • I 

New Orleans on August 10, 1963, I observed two Pair Play for 
; 

Cuba Committee cards. One of them was signed V. 4  Lee and was 

dated May 28, 1963, and it purporteitobea fir latzlosFas....._ 

Committee card showing the address of 799 Broadway, flew York 3,  
1' 

New York. 

In looking at this exhibit, I see that this is a similar 

card as described in my report. 

Mx'. Stern. Similar in That respects? 

Nr. Quigley. Similar in that the identification I have just 

described appears on the card in the Malibit 828. 'However, I am 

not able to identgy the signature of any person other than V. I 

Lee, and, the date I am unable to determine, although I do belie% 

I see 5-28-63 typewritten on the card. 

Mr. Stern. What about the color of the card? There 

portion on the back, Mr.Quigley,, which has not been d colored 
•• 
the fingerprint treatment.  

17 
kir • QU 41 el 11 I notice this is gray in color and it is s Sid 



" • 
Stern. Imo. Chairman, may this be admitted 

(Discussion off the record.) 

• 

Nr. Quigley. Yes, I can. This is an- affidavit that was -,, 

prepared at the F.B.I. office, Dallas*, Texas, cal February 3.7;-- 

to a card that was in Oswald's possession at that time which 

was also gray in color. - 	- 

The Chairman. It may be admitted. . - 
(The document referred to was markedCcemission Axhibit 828 

for identification, and received in evidence.), 

The Chairman. It has-been identified'and ias a nuniVeic as 

Ife,:VcSIV—Y-44 • ' 

Kr. Stern. Yes, No. 828. 
. - 

The Chairman. 828 will be admitted under that number. 4;4; 

Mr. Stern. Nr. cuigley, will you look, please, at Commission 

Exhibit No. 825 for identification at the fourth page from the 

• 

it? 

end of that exhibit? 

Can you identify that page for us? 

1964, which bears my signature as well as the signature of Miss., 

Fatty 7 Havens, the Notary Public.—  

Pr. Stern. What was the occasion for yoUr making thlik'77: 
'*-40* 	t' • 

affidavit, W. Quigley? -  

Mr. Quigley. I was instructed to proceed toour 

epare such a document. This document relates ,to inf 

material; This is the genoral.context of it. Did you `. care for: me 
- 	 -Ne 

to read the document? 



oP 
	

MIMI  • SO 7 ...7v ••:. °. 

Does informant mean to you 7.1;yi,eprsop wtio VAS 
4,7 

in return for money or some other 4a/uaile cons  idera iOts 

- . 

does it have a broader meaning as 'far as.  *au are concern.  

r 	1 	"41  
'Mr. Quigley. It would have a'"igrOader meaning `s 

' •A„. 

I was concerned. 
• 

- Mr. Stern. What would that mean -When 

in this affidavit? What did you wean ,  
AW.  

Vs. Quigley. One who furnishesInfOrmation:;- 
x 

1w. Stern. For whatever reason? 
a 	, 

Mr. Quigley. Whatever may be tile reasons _705■!,,-:?*  

Mr. Stern. And you did not, according to your -
aft 

Emit Dr. Oswald 

Vs. Quigley. I did not ask or suggest that lir. 'Os 

an informant of the F.B.I. nor did I offer hini any money
.  

• 

any other -inducements to become an informant. ••• 
'141 

ice'. • 
Stern. Did you say anything to lila at all 

 

in touch with you or the F.B.I. again about 
any .matter'  

. - 

Mr. Quigley. Ldid not.-  

The Chairman. Mr. Quigley, if you ii1.11, we w 
. 	A  

you if a document comes just for your ,J.dentifilia0.Oli, 

only take a few moments, I am sure. 

-is- 	

,' 

Tkanic you very rauch for your CCmiii and helping 

• Quigley. Thank you very InnistijTa 

- e't 
•-•-• 	 44  • • t 	A 	c . • 

• 

CO 
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PLESIDSNT'S COMMISSION 
• 

I  •• 	 ON TUB 
ASSASSINATION OT PaUIDI$T KBsNSDT 

RAIL IVARSIN. 
Clhome 

OXNARD L ROWELL 
JOHN NEIMAN WPM 
VALE SOGOI 
GERALD ILFORD 
JOHN J.I&CIDT 
AWN V. Duty 

.PL 

Mr. J. Tidier Soover 
Director, Federal lawn 

St investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20535 

Dear fix. Soarers 
• 

MO Maryland Au. XL 
Washington, D.C. 30002 

Telephone 541-1400 

AUG 2 8 1964 

I refer to page 640 et seq. of the report of Special Agent 
Semberling, dated December 23, 1963, at Dallas, Texas; page 18 at  

seq. of the report of Special Agent O'Connor, dated December 3/. 
1i63 at natal. Florida; and to page 338 of the report of Speciael"  

Agent Clements, dated Dezember 14, 1963, at Dallas, Texas, which 
concern the allegations of Mrs. Silvis Odio of Dallas, Texas that 

she observed As Hervey Oswald is the company of two Cuban or 	, - 

Mexican men sometime in lets September or early October 1963. 2 
also refer to ions letterhead memorandme, dated July 30,'1964 at 
Iliad and August 3, 1964 at Dallas concerning the same subject. 
I enclose transcript of the testimony tiro. Odio gave to Mr. 14414,,.. 

J. Lisbeler of our staff in Dallas on July 12, 1964 as well as a ,1,4 
letter toes from James J. lowley of the United States Secret 
Service, dated Kay 3. 1964 and the memoranda covered by Secret 
Service Control Numbers 3670, 1426 sad 1476. all of which relate-

to the above subject. 

• ' 

op 

. ' 	 it is a matter of some boportsace so 0- Zomaissioa that. 

• Odio's allegations OLV.rr he proved or dir- I:led. it appears 

• from the report of Special zest O'Connor mentio:1 above that 

at approximately the time &a. Odio said she saw Oswald is Dallas 
thers was considerable activity in that area on the part of 'DWI, 

' another organisation composed of anti-Castro Cubans. It , possible  
that Mrs. Odio has confuesd "JURZ" and "DRS" and that the sepre 
sentatives she ere allegedly is the company of Oswald were from 
°DRS% or from soma other anti-Castro organization. It is also  

• possible that they mere In bust pro-Castro Individuals attempting -
to infiltrate the sati•Ceetro grove la Dallas. 

• • 

• .. 

• 

"7' 	 4.•,/,  

• 
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Would you please conduct the investigation necessary 
to determine who it was that Mrs. Odin saw in or about late 
September or early October 1963. Reference is made in particular 	, 

*0 "Guillermo ethane" a "DU" delegate present in Dallas at or 

About that time, referred to on page 16 of the report of Special 

Agent O'Connor. Vs also mote that Mks. Odio's description of one  

of the sea allegedly with Oswald corresponds to soma extant with 

the description given by ***riot* Gilberto Rodrigues of aunt %;j7,,, 
r  who was allegedly with Oswald in the Sabana Rat inflow Orleans 	-7 • . 

• in August of 1963, la that both of them had a bald spot on the 

forepart of their hairline. !ft that connection we mote your 

letterhead memorandum dated July 31, 1964 at Nev Orleans and we 

enclose a transcript of the testimony of Mr. Rodrigues. 
• 

We also note that tie report of Special Agent Seitmea 	. 

dated March 13, 1964 refers to an Osvaldo Aurelio lino lino. , 

• 	

Re should be interviewed on the possibility that Mrs. Odin say 

haws confused his name with that of Lea 'Arm Oswald.  

V* ere also concerned about the possibility that Oswald 

stray nave left New Orleans on September 24, 1963 instead of 

September 15, 1963 as has.been previously thought. In that '4  

connection Marina Oswald has recently advised us that her buthand 

told her he intended to leave Rev Orleans the very next day • - 

following bar departure on September 23, 1963. She also indicated 

that he told her an unemployment check would be forwarded to 

Mrs. Ruth Patne's address in Irving from his post office box in - 	4  

Maw Orleans. We also have testimony that (*weld left his apartment 

on the evening of September 24, 1963 carrying two suitcases. It  

also seems improbable to us that Oswald would have gone all tbs-7.1 
way back to the Wynn-Dixie store at 4303 Magazine Street to cash 

the unemployment check which be supposedly picked up at the Lafayette 

branch of the post office when be Could have cashed it at Martin's 

Restaurant, where be had previously cashed many of his Reify check* 

and one unemploymentscheck. That is particularly true if he received 17..t-
the check on September 15, 1963, es previously thought and had 

left his apartment with his suitcases the evening before. 

On the possibility that Oswald may have stayed in Mew 

Orleans on the night of September M a  1963 at some place other than 
.at his apartment, eould, you please check the guest lists of Lawmen-

SLIM hotels in the vicinity of the greyhound and Continental Trail 

- ,- tux depots. the Lafayette breach of the post office an
d suthothar. 
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The above investigation seems indicated to shock Mn. Odio.11 

Story that Oswald was in her apartment in late September of 1963. 
Since be was with his wife in Dew Orleans until she left as . 
September 23, 1963 and was in Mexico after September 26, 1962, id* ij,14:44; 
only time he could have been in Odiose apartment appears to be 
the sights of September 24 or-25, 1963, not likely the latter. tr 

in that connection we note that the Continental Trailways 
bus that left Dallas at /1:00 p.m. an September 25, 1963 for Laredo', j. 
Texas, each a connection in Alice, Texas with the Trailways bus 
that left Houston, texas at 2:35 a.m. on September 16, 1963, also 	• • 
bound for Laredo. Tins, Oswald could have been in Dallas is the 
might of September 25, 1963 and still have been on the bus on Ala •14,„*.„ 
be was seen by Dr. end Mrs. Sohn I. McFarland, according to yew 574 
letterhead memorandum on Oswald dated December 23, 1963 at . 
Washington, D. C. 	 fl 

- ;14 	• Would you please determine whether or not any tickets were 
sold in Dallas on September 24-25, 1963 covering transportation is 
Continental ?railways bnslines from Dallas to Laredo or beyond: 

t roc 'O.  
Pleat, conduct whatever additional investigation you deft •• 

appropriate to determine the possibils validity of Mrs. Odio's 1 :7  j-ti--
testimony. We think it might be in orderto determine Mrs. Odisia 
veracity in other areas by checking on same of the testimony she 
gave concerning her background. We note that she claims to be  
acquainted with lianolo lay, (Tr. 364), an anti-Castro leader in 
Puerto nee, and that her father is s political prisoner of Irbiont *2  -”. 
Castro. 	 - 

- 
In eonnectiott with the above, in addition to the seporti 

sent:toned above, vs note, among others, the reports of Special Agent 41 
Callender dated December 24, 1963 at New Orleans, Special Agent 
!nits dated December 11, 1963 at Mauston, Special Agent Dalrymple 
dated December 4, 1963 at Moustm, Special Agent Dalrymple dated 	• 
February 20, 2964 at Mauston, Special Agent Cal/ender dated 4 
December 16, 1963, at law Orleans, Special Agent Iseasy dated 
December 23, 1963 at San Antonio, and Special.figent Callender tats( 	. 
April 16, 1964 at Sew Orleans, and your letter 	memorendua dated 
evil, 13#  1964 at Wry Orleans. 	 - ;., 
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areas in the City of Wow Orleans that you deem appropriate ` 4  
to determine whether or sot Oswald stayed in *ay of this is the 
sight of September 1445, 1963. 

• 

2 IfT • 	 = 
• 



• • - 
• - 	 • 

; 	• - 

 

i •1 	• • -• 

S. 

f 
 ..c. 

- 	• 	- 	.... ,, .14; -; • ..4 A -3 	.., - 

- 

• .4  
• 

• • • -; 	 -rri • 

•"1".4- , 	 _ . 	
• 	• • 	= • . • -? 

• . 

• - • . 
• • • 7. .411 

' - 	. 	• 

• • 	 • • 

-S-,- 
; 	• , 	• 	• 	•-•  

„ 	.• 

- • -•-• 
• 

......i's  . . 

i. --.. - 4  ;:".4 	• 
0 	' --.1-  4..4 	., • - 	- 5- • ' 4.  ' 4 

4.- ; 4 
)7" 	... V 1-",t---  .„.... z. 	....,,,.....:-. 	..,..• „..z. )4  ., 	. 	, ., 

.• 	5.  
r-•• I _ . 	s 	• r 	. 	 r 

a4, 	1 • 	. 	•• 	 .-40 ole ; r 	 r••■• ,...... . 

2.4 	 • 	• . 	
-. 

S.  • - 'or • 

 • 

• 
. • 

.;  

4; „:,... -...%. : 434----..','  • 	 Ilould you please keep lir. Vestry S. Liebe/es of our 	- --V.,/1-:*"'"''  • 

.. "-*- - •taff generally advised of your investigation as it proceeds. Is'  

view of our time schedule vs would appreciate rtcalving • report.  
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TESTIMONY OF SYLVIA ODIO 
	•  

•-•The testimony of ftylrinllo wee taken at i1 am_ on July = 191•4. Is the 

Ofnee of the P.a. attorney, VI Poet Other 	Drrau and 1•:rill7 

45,111••• Tr:. be Mr. Weeley J. I.lebeler, Regiment minim! of the Prealdrat's 

tatommieetoo. 

T.taxmaat. Would yon please rho. and take the oath? Dn yna onteinnly 

',wear that the teetlmony pm are Sheet to err will be the truth, the utak. truth, 

eteleetIllee het the tenth, an help inn God? 

llee.Outo. Yea:I dn. •  

Mr. JanuaLas. Pleas. alt down. lir name 1s Wesley L Taebrkr. I am as 

attorney on the staff of the Prealiteues Colututeeloa tureattgatinlf the asoluidna- 

SST 

.09 

• 



• 

VOLUME 11 

Lion of President Kennedy. I hare been authorised to take your testimony by 

the Commission, pursuant to authority granted to the Commission by Executive 

Order 3I130 dated Norember 27„ itai3, and joint resolution of Congress No. 12I. 

• ruder the rules of the t'onatlisslon. you are entitled to bare an attorney prep-

ent, If you wish one. You are also entitled to S days notice of the bearing, 

and you are not required to answer any question that you think might inerind-

nate you or might violate IMO other privilege you may hare. I think the 

Secret Service did tall you. or Martha Joe Stroud, here In the U.E. attormra 

(Aces called you and gave you notice. 

Mrs. turn. Yea. 
Ur. 1-namiy.s. Do you wish to hare an attorney present? 

firs. tuna No: I don't think an. 

Mr. Luntr.a.nst. We want to ask you some questions about the possibility that 

you saw Lee lloreey Cboraid. 

• (hut. Before you start. let me give you a letter of my father's which be 

wrote ace from prison. You can have it. It was very funny, bestow at the 

time be wrote It. the FM incident happened a week later. I told my Sober 

this own bad been in my house and he Introduced himself a■ your friend: and 

• be wrote me back In December telling me that such people were not his friends, 

and he said not to receive anybody in my house. and not any of them were his 

friends, and be didn't know those people. At the time I did give the sautes Of 

One or two. and he wrote hack, actually don't know who they are.•' 

Mr. Lmortza. Let's eon* to this during the 'curse of the questioning. but 

I ant glad you brought it up. I do want to get to it, because It may help es 

determine who these people were. 

Mrs. Onto. TPA. 

Mr. lar.stnya. First of all. would you tell na when you were bent? 

tits Otan. In lin rano. (Nth'. 

Mr. lamina= Awroximately when? 

Mrs. Onto. )1r1.' 
• 1../EaCs now loot did you lire In Cuba? 

Mrs. Onto. TWO. well. I studied In the Vatted States, to I mean—you mean 

my whole life until—it was 1000. 

Mr. LICIMSJI. 3000, 
/Sm. 0140. Tea. 
Mr. Imouttaa. Then you left Cabe and acme to the United Stabs, in that 

Correct? 
Mrs. Owe. Tee. 
Mr. Immix& Where did you COMP to in the United Stettin 	 • 

hint. Onus We drat Mule to 11181111, and we Mired there /OM a tee day and 

left r Pose, Puerto Rico, and we stayed tiers 2 years. 

hi r. Lmatuta. Then from Ponee, did you COO* to Dallas? 

Mrs. 01330. From MUM, I came straight to Dallas last year.•Illarch at IAA 

year. 
• Mr. Lammas So that you have been in Dallas since March of USE is that 

• correct? 
Mrs. Onto. That's right. 	 • 

Mr. Imams& You indicated that you had gone to school to the United States.• 

Where? 
Mn.. Ooto. Eden Hall Convent of The Sacred Heart, in Philadelphia., 

Mr. tommyrot. How long did you go to &school them?, 	 • 

Mrs. tnno. Three years. 
Mr. tarns. That Is what, high school? 

alrtc (1010. That's right. From Mal to Mi. 

. air. Iamatuat. Was that period of 9 years the mar fink you'leere In tie 

Pitted ittAtM prior to the time that you eau* to IIetlas in Starch of 1002? 

The only time in the United States over any extended period of time/ 

Mn.. Otoo. Earnh ute, when I got married In 112:1.1 stayed B months-•0 

months In New Orleans. 

Mr. L►atra.wm Ito that you lived in the United States for 0 months In MEW 

Mrs. Onto. That'. right. 
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Mr. treara.rs. Ton had been in Philadelphia for X years from IOU so, In 

that corrert ? 
Mrs Onto. No: from 10.11 to 	when I graduated. 
Mr. 1.tentx.rs. And for the period in New Orleans and when you came to the 

United taltates flinally? 
lire. into. In IOW. December 2.1, 11121. 
Mr. 1.1/10:17Jt. Pao after you came In December of 10121. you went to Puerto 

Rim and lived In Pnertn Mien for 2 years, and you came to Dallas In 1003 and 
yen have been here ever since? 

Max Omn. That', right. 
Mr. Linens& Would yon tell na briefly what your educational background Is, 

Mrs. Odin? 
Maw. Own. Well. I had grammar twhoni In Cuba. I Marled high oebnol in 

Cuba and then I was sent to the liatirti Heart end I applied for college, and 
went bark and lambed law le the University of Villanova. I did not dulah 
herniaw nay career was Interrupted because of Castro. and I didn't *deb law. 

Mr. Immune. Ilow tuneh training did you have In law? 
Mrs. num. I had ahnom X years. 
Mr. Louttx.r.s. Of law study in Cube? 

Oratk Yes. 
Mr. 1.11,2121all, My record indicator that on Decenthel• 1& lon mot were inter-. 

vieeed by two agents of the 7111. Mr. James 1'. booty and Bardweli D. Odom. 
Do tom remember that? 

Mrs. Onto. That'. correct. 
Mr. Iseauurs. It Is my,undendanding that they interviewed you at your *Me • 

of work. la that correct? 
MM. Onto. Ten. 
Mr. bemoan. Do you remember approximately what they asked you and 

what you told them? 
Mrs. Onto. I think I remember. Not exactly, but I think I can recall the 

eon coney Ion. 
Mr. !Aram's'. Would you give na the content of that eoncermtion. as but 

you can recall it? 
Wm Onto. They told me they were rowing becamer of the mommittation 

Preeldeut Kennedy. that they lanai news that I knew or I had known lam Harvey 
Oewald. And I told them that I bad not known hint as Ime Harvey °maid, 
but that he was introduced to me as Leon (myriad. Anti they .hawed we a 
picture of Oswald and a picture.  of Ruby. I dial ant know Ruby. but I did 
recall Oswald. They asked Ulf shout my activities in JURE. That is the 
Inntn Revolutionary. anal It Is led by Mated° Ray. I told him that I did belong 
to this" orgmlisation befall,* my father and mother had belonged in Cabo. and 
I had seen hint (itay) in Puerto recently, and that I knew him der wally, 
and that I did belong to 31'11F.. They asked use about the member' here In 
Dallas, and I told him a few names of the Cubans here. They asked me to 
tell the story abut what hame•ned In my boner. 

Mr. Lnutm.rn. Whn leeg It that you had torn In Puerto Rim? 
Mrs. Ooto. Mr. Ray. I had men. Ile wag • very titer Mewl of my father 

and mother. Ile hid in my bonne several time., In Culm. 
flo they asked me to tell hint bow I mine to know Oswald. and I told theta 

that it was immelling very brief and I could not recall the time, exert date. 
I mill can't. We more or leas bare Peinblished that It was the end of neptesalter. 
And of moor, my Mater had recognised him at the tame thae I did, but I did 
not Pay anything to her. Rise cane very excited one day and said. "That la 
the man that wan In my honor.-  And I mid. "Tex: I muenster?* 

Mr. lamas& Tell na all the circumstance.; surrmunlIng the event when 
Oswald came to your boner. 

Meg thno. Well, 1 bad been baring little gmnpa of Cubans, coming to my 
boom who have been asking me to help them In Junta. They were going to 
open a revolutionary paper here In Deltas And I told them at the time I waa 
Very Way with sly four children. and I would help, in other things like 
boutsn to help buy anise for Cuba. And I mid I would help as notch as I could. 

Those are my activities before Oswald cane. Of course, all the Cubans knew 
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that I was Involved in srnr. lent it did not hare • lot of empathy in Dallas n  - 
and I ams reit hived beentote of that. 

Mr. Ltrar.ma. lirCntl.e of what now? 
11r.. Own. %water I was lerIllpilihf`lie with nay and this movement. Ray • 

lute always hod the pnempottla that he is a leftist and that he is Castro with- • 
NU engem Ru at that time 1 lens planning to more over to Oak Cliff because 
It was much nearer to my work in Irving. So we were all involved in this mar- • 
hie Inudne.c and in *later Annie. who at the time Was staying with wane 
American friend., laud come over that weekend to itaby.it for me. 

It either was n ThnnoMy or a Friday. It must bare been either one of thin* 
days. In the leg days of September. And I was getting dimmed to in out to 
a friend's home, and she was staying to hally.it. 

Like 1 mid, the doorbell rung and she went over–she bail a bonen...at an—
she wasn't strewed properly—and (11111P back and sold. "Sylvia. there are three 
non at the door. and one trents to I.e an American. the other two awn to be 
(sultans. Do you know themr So I put n housecoat on and stood at the door. • 
I never opened my door unless T know who they are. because I bare bad ac- • 
elation. where entente have Introduced themselves as haring arrived from Cuba 
and known my family. and I never know. 

So I went to the door. and he mid. "Are you /tarifa Odin?" And i Raid. 
am not. That Is my sister Mnslying at the Fnirentity of Dalian. I am Sylvia." 
Then he mid. "Ix she the oltleetr And I mid. "No; I am the eating." And : 
be told. "It is you we are looking for." 140 he Mid, "We are members of Fare." 

This at the time struck 	funny. becamae their fares did net mom familiar, 
and I asked them for their names. One of theta mid his name was Leopoldo. 
He mid that was his war nano. In all this underground. everybody has a 
war name. Thi. was done for safety in Cuba. So when everybody came to 
exile. everyone was known by their war name,. 

And the other one did give me his name, bat I can't reeall. I bare been • • 
trying to recnil. It was aeon ething like Angela. I bare never been able to 
remember, and I couldn't be exact on this name, but the other one I am enact 
on: I remember perfectly. 	 • 

ktr. largruat. Tot ate ask you this before you go ahead with the story. Whkb • 
one of the men told you  that they were members of Unre and did moat of the 

talking? Was it the Amerlean? 
kiss. Onto. The American had not said a ward yet. 
11r. IJENTAMI. Which one of the Cubans? 
Mr.. Onto. The American was in the middle. They were leaning against 

the staircase. There was a tall one. I.44 me tell you, they both looked very 
greasy like the kind of low Cuban., not 'located at all. And one was on the 
heavier side and had black hair. I recall one of them had einem*. if I renown-
ber. We have been trying to establish. my  mister and I. the identity of tide 
man. And one of them, the tall 001.. was the one called Leopoldo. 

11r. LIKIMIAlt. He did most of the talking? 	 • 
Mew. Onto. 	did not of the talking. The tither one kept (mkt. and OM • 

American, we will call hint loon, maid just a few little words in Bpanlab, trying 
to be cute. but very few, like "Hula,' like that in Spanish. 

Imamtha Did you have a chain on the door, or was the door oomplataijr; 
evened? 

Mrs. Onto. I had a chain. 
Mr. IJICarililt. Was the chain fastened? 
Nos. Onto. No: I aufaxtened it after a little while when they told me the 

were members of l'nre. and were trying to let me bare theta come into the house. • 
When I mid no, one of them mid. "We are very pod friends of your father." 
This genet me, bream* I didn't think my father could have inch kind of friend; 
mans be knew them, from anti.Caxtro activities. He gave tie m• tawny detail' 
about where they saw may father and what actirities he was in. I own, they " • 
pre me almost Incredible detail. 11111■111, things that oantebody who knows Mtn ' 
really would or that amnelsolY informed well knows. And after a little wane, 
after they mentioned my father, they alerted talking about the American. 

He mid, "Yon are working in.tho-undergrotuad.r And I said, "Xo,i am abrrr.' 
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to may I am not working in the underground." And he mad. '"We wanted you 

to meet this American. Ills name in Toon Orm-ald." Ile repeated It twice. Then 

my sister Annie by that time was mutating near the door. Rule had come to aro 

whet was going on. And they Intnslitets1 hint as an American who was very 

much interetatvl in the entail) cause. And let use tee. If I recall exactly what 

they sold abut hint. I don't remit at the time T MIA at the dote things about him. 

I nvitil a telephone rail that I had the next day trout the met-ailed loopoklo, 

on I cannot remember the conversation at the door alarm this American. 

Mr. LIZSIELIal DM your sister hen r this man int rod moil as loon Oswald? 

lira Onto. Rite taws she doesn't recall. She could not say that it IX tree-

I mean. even though she said she thought 1 had mentioned the name very clearly, 

and I had mentinned the name of the three men. 

Mr. laromea. lint she didn't remember it? 
Men. Onto. No; she maid I mem! ,,,,, vl It. bemuse I made a comment. This I 

don't recall. i mold. '1 am going to sec Antonio Alentado." which Is one of the 

leaders of the Mire here In Dallas. And I think I Putt casually staid, "I am piing 

to mention these names to him to ore if 1w knows any of them." But I forgot 

about them. 
Mr. Tatscura. Did your sister wee the men? 
lint. Onto. Rh. saw the three of them. 
Mr. laroetzst. Have you discussed this with her since that time? 

lira. Onto. I Jest had to (llamas it drone It was bothering me. I just had to 

know. • 
Mr. I.te.astrat. Did she think It was Oswald? 

Mrs. Onto. Well, her reaction to It when Oswald came on television, she 

almost pawed mu on me, just like I did the day at work when I learned about 

the aasansinntion of the President. Iler reaction was so obnonn that It was 

hint, I mean. And nay reaetion, we rentember Oswald the day he came to my 

house because be had not Attired and he had a kind of a very. I don't know bow 

to express It. but mune little hair,. like If you haven't shared. lint It is sot a 

thick ntonstneite. but solute kind of ahadow. That Is something I noticed. And 

be was wearing—the other mien were wearing white dirty shirts, but be wan 

wearing a long etleeced shirt. 
Mr. I.tronsit. What kind of shirt was It, a white shirt? 
Mrs. Onto. Net ; It was either green or blue. and be had It rolled up to bias. 
Ur. treammt. Almost to his enema? 
Um Onto. No; team than that, just the end, of the skews. 

Mr. 1.rcamant. Did he have a tie? 
kIrs. Onto. /to tie. 
Mr. ravines. Was it a sport shirt. or working shirt? 

Mrs. Onto. lie had it open. I don't know If be had a collar or not. but it was 

open. And the other one ha  a white undershirt. One of them was very hairy, 
Where was I? I just want to remember everything. 

Mr. Larnmen. You mentioned when your sister taw Oswald's picture en tele- 

vision that she almost passel out. Ind she recognise him, do you know, a UM 
man that had been In the apartment? 

Mrs. Onto. She said. "Sylvia. you know that manr And I said. 'Tee and 

she said. "I know hint." "He was the one that came to our door, and it couldn't 

be Nth could It?" 
That was one end interview. We were very much concerned after that. We 

were eancented and very Reared. because I mean, it was such a shock. 

This man, the other one. the second Cuban. took out a letter written to 
Sitaniah, awl the content was ...nothing like we repnoent the revolutionary 

counsel. and we are making a big movement to buy arms for Cuba and to help 
• overthrow the dictator Castro. and we want you to translate this letter and 

write it In English awl tend a whole lot of them to different ludnstrles to see If 

we ran get sonw results. 
This some petition had been asked of me by Alentado who was one of the 

leaders of JITIZE, here in Italia.. He had made this petition to me. "Sylvia, let's 

write letters to different ludustrier to see If we can raise tome money." I had 

told him too. I Wan very busy. do Asked and I said, "Az* you mint by 
Alentado? Is this a potitionr 
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Mr. Lntszt.rat. You mentioned this Alentado who was one of the JURE repre- 

prenentattven here in Dalian. In that his full name? 

Hrs. Dino. His name in Antonio. 

Mr. Idenzigs. 1)o you know a man by the name of George Rodrigues 

Alva nmln ? 
Mrs. Onto. 
Mr. 14):1WAJOI. Who is he? 

Mrs Onto. lie le another member of Jt7t.F. And at the time a little after 

that, after December. I was won• in contact with him, and I will tell you why 

later. They are all member...4 JI 'RE Item In Dalian. working hard. 

And mo I asked him if they were sent by him. and he said, "No". And I said, 

"1.40 you know Engeittor Thin in the war name for 	—. That is his war 

name and everybody nutlergronutl knows him as Hugeulo. Bo I didn't mention 

his real name. lie didn't know. 

Hr. treminza Who did you ask this? 

Hrs. Onto. I asked thew- awn when they came to the door—I asked if they 

Dud been went by Alentado. because I explained to them that be had already 

asked me to do the letters mid be said nn. Aud I said, "Were you sent by 

Sugeulo," and he said un. And I Paid. "Were you pent by Ray," and be said 

no. And I told. -Well. is ibis 011 your °war 

And he Mid. "We have Just come front New Orkans and we have been trying 

to get this organized, this uswemeut organised down there. and this in on our 

own, but we think we could do mute kind of work." This was all talked very 

fast. not as slow as I gm saying it now. Yon know how fast Fulani. talk. And-

* be pmt the letter hack in his pocket when I mild no. And then I think I coked 

something to the Anerh•nn, trying to lw nice, "Have you ever been to Caber 

And be said. "No. I have never heels to Cahn." 

And I paid. "Are you interested in our movement?" And he said. "Sew" 

This I had not remembered until lately. i had ant spoken suneh to him and 

I said. 'If you will excuse me, I have to leave." aunt I repeated, "I am going • 

to write to my father and tell hint you have come to visit me." 

And he meld. "Is be still in the late of l'Inenr And I think that was the extent 

of the conversation. They left. nod I onw them through the window leaving in 

a car. I can't recall the ear. I have been trying to. 

Mr. Pansies. Do you know Which one of the men was driving? 

Hew Onto. The tall one. Leopoldo. 

Ur. IdEntimrs. Leopoldo? 

Mrs. Onus. Yen: nh. excuse me. I forgot something very important. They kept 

mentioning that they he'd come to visit we at such a time Cl night. It was Mutant 

9 o'eloek. because they were leaving for a trip. And two or three times aka 

said the Mille thing. 
They mid. "We luny any until tomorrow. or we might leave tomorrow night.. 

but pic'ns• excuse is for the hour." And be mentioned two or three times they 

were leering for a trip. i didn't ask where, and I bad the feeling they were 

heaving for Puerto Rica or Miami. 

Mr. lanteute. But they did not indicate where they were going? 	 • 

Mts. Doto, The next day Leopoldo called use. I had gotten bone from VOX% 

so I Imagine It mute bare been Friday. And they bad come an 'Thursday. I 

bare been trying to establish that. Ile was trying to get fresh with me that 

night. lIe was trying to he too nice. telling we that I was pretty, and be started 

bike that. That is the way be darted the ft...venation. Then be said. "What 

'do you think of the Ameriesur Ant? I said. "I didn't think anything." 

And be said. "Von know our idea Is to lutrodime him to the underground 11 

Cuba. because be Is great, be Is kind of nuts." This was more or less—I met 

repeat the exact words b•ause be was kind of mow Ile told us we don't have 

any gets. you Cuban... pecans Preeklent Kennedy should have been assaminated 

after the Ray  of Phew and MOOS Cuban, should hive done that, because he wad 

the New that was holding the freedom of Cuba actually. And I started getting 

'a little ninwt with the roarer...aim 
And he Mid• "It is so easy to do it." He has told us. And be (Leopoldo) 

used two or three bad words. and I wouldn't repeat It in Rpanials. And he re-

peated again they were leaving for a trip and they would like very mach to era 


